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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF IDAHO

UUNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
CR No. 07-023-N-EJL
Plaintiff,
GOVEENMENT’S NOTICE OF
AGOGRAVATING FACTORS AND
INTENWT TO SEEK. THE DEATH
PENALTY

v,
JOSEPH EDWARD DUNCAN, II1,

Delendant.

S . S i

The United States of America, pursuant lo 18 U.5.C. § 3593(2), notifies the Courl and
defendant JOSEPH EDWARD DUNCAN, 111, that the United States believes the circumstances
of the offenses charged in Coumts One, Five and Seven of the Indictment are such that, in the
event of a conviction, a sentence of death is justified under Chapter 228 (Sections 3591 through

3598) of Title 18 of the United States Code, and that the Government will seek the sentence of
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death for the following offenses: (1) kidnapping resulting in death, to-wit the kidnapping
resulting in dcath of D.G., in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1201(a)(1),(g)
[Count One); (2) sexual exploitation of a child resulting in death, to-wit the sexual cxploitation
resulting in death of D.G., in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 2251(a) and (&)
[Count Five]; and (3) using a firearm during and in relation to a crime of violence resulting in
death, to-wit using a firearm during and in relation to the crime of kidnapping of D.G. and 5.G.,
during the course of which use ol the firearm resulted in the death of D.G., in violation of Title
1 8, United States Code, Sections 924(c)( 1 A)11), (c)(1)(B)(i) and (j)(1).

The United States proposes to prove the following [actors as justifying a sentence of

death.

A, Statutory Proportionalily Facto C. 8 3591(a)2

The following statutory proportionality factors apply to each of Counts One, Five and

Seven:

l. Intentional Acts to Take Life of Another Person. The defendant intentionally
killed D.G. 18 U.S.C. § 3591(a)(2)(A).

2 Intentional Inflection of Serious Bodily Injury Resulting in Death, The
defendant intentionally inflicted serious bodily injury that resulted in the death of D.G. 18
U.S.C. § 3591(a)(2)(B).

3, Intentional Acts to Take Life or Use Lethal Force. The defendant intentionally
participated in an act, contemplating that the life of a person would be taken or intending that

lethal foree would be used in connection with a person, other than a parbicipant in the offense,

and D.G, died as a direct result of the act. 18 U.5.C. § 3591(a)(2)(C).
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4, Intentional Acts of Violence Creating Grave Risk of Death. The defendant
intentionally and spccifically engaged in one or more acts of violence, knowing that the act or
acts created a grave risk of death to a person, other than a participant in the offense, such that
participation in such act or acts constitutcd a reckless disregard for human life, and D.G. died as
a direct result of such act or acts, 18 US.C. § 3591{3}[2}@3}.

B. Statuto vati U 8U.S.C. §3552(c
t h Count
The following statutory aggravating factors apply to each of Counts One, Five and Seven:
1. Death During Commission of Another Crime. The defendant caused the death

of D.G. during the commission of a violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1201 (kidnapping). 18 U.5.C.
§ 3592(c)(1).

2. Previous Conviction of Offense for Which a Sentence of Death or Life
Imprisonment Was Authorized. The defendant has previously been convicted of another
Federal or State offense resulting in the death of a person, for which a sentence of life
imprisonment was authorized by statute, io-wit: first-degree murder and first-degree kidnapping
in case number CR F05-13674, Kootenai County, State of Idaho. 18 U.S.C. § 35392(c)(3).

X Heinous, Cruel or Depraved Manner of Committing Offense. The defendant
committed the offense in an especially heinous, cruel, and depraved manner, in that it mmvalved
torture and serious physical abuse to D.G. 18 U.S.C. § 3592(c)(G).

4. Substantial Planning and Premeditation. The defendant killed D.G. afier
substantial planning and premeditation to cause the death of D.G, 18 U.5.C. § 3592(c)(9).

5. Vulnerability of Victim. The defendant’s victim, D.G., was particularly

vulnerable due to vouth, to-wit: D.G. was 9 years old. 18 U.S.C. § 3592(c)(11).
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